# MARIUS VAN DEVENTER

Systems Administrator



CAREER

I have worked in the IT Industry since 1998, and I enjoy my work, and learning new technologies and concepts. I am able to relocate if needed, and have worked in remote locations.

## **SOFTWARE**

Microsoft Desktop and server software. Various IT admin tools.

#### **INFORMATIONS**

Fluent in English and Afrikaans.
Code EB driving license.

#### **HOBBIES**

Stargazing, Photography

Address: 101 Kingsview flats Margate Contact: marius.vandeventer@gmail.com +255 78 441 3757

# **Profile**

I am a skilled systems administrator, experienced in Windows servers and networks. I also have managed Alcatel switches, Time and Attendance systems, Fingerprint T&A readers, and user desktops. I am capable of creating scripts and small programs to assist in my day-to-day work. I enjoy learning new things and see systems unfamiliar to me as a challenge rather than a problem.

# Experience

### Systems Administrator (Onsite support) Bytes Technology Group.

Manage networks for clients as outsourced onsite support.

Duties include:

- Microsoft Servers and Workstations.
- Thin clients (RDP / RDS).
- Virtual servers (Hyper-V).
- MS Exchange email servers.
- HP desktop and server hardware
- Responding to support calls within agreed SLA limits.
- Computer asset management.
- Desktop software support.
- Reporting and daily system checks.

#### Customers served:

• Illovo Sugar – Umzimkulu branch : 1999 – 2007

• Illovo Sugar – Sezela branch: 2007 – 2011

## Education

National Diploma - Information Technology 2007-2014 Information Technology. Unisa.

Microsoft MCP 2000

Windows NT, Windows 2000

# Referrals

Mr Grant Mapham Mr William Bennett

Finance Manager – Kilombero Sugar Admin Manager – Illovo Sugar

+255 784 220 010 +27 73 873 8044

gmapham@illovo.co.za wbennett@illovo.co.za